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Dear D r .  Soej a r t o :  

Thank you very  much f o r  your l e t t e r  of August 2 wi th  the  enclosed 
correspondence on your Mniaceae p r o j e c t .  This  was very  h e l p f u l  as  it showed 
t h a t  a  l o t  of work and money went i n t o  the c leaning  of Mniaceae samples. The 
main th ing  I was concerned about was whether your samples were washed o r  
remoistened, and a s  I have learned t h i s  was not the  case.  

My approach t o  t h e  c o l l e c t i o n  of moss samples has been one of p r a c t i c a l i t y .  
I don' t  expect  t o  o b t a i n  pure samples of a  moss i n  l a r g e  q u a n t i t i e s ,  bu t  
reproducible  a c t i v i t y  t h a t  l e a d s  t o  d iscovery  of novel a c t i v e  agents  i s  what I 
f e e l  i s  r e a l l y  important.  W i l l  t he  c o l l e c t i n g  of moss and l iverwor t  samples 
lead t o  t he  d iscovery  of novel ant i tumor agen t s?  

We have been successfu l  i n  obta in ing  reproducib le  a c t i v i t y  i n  o the r  spec i e s  of 
moss. In  some i n s t a n c e s ,  such a s  with Pla~iomnium venustum, I be l i eve  
contaminants a r e  repons ib le ,  and these  a r e  probably micro-organisms. 

I have so r t ed  o u t  the  rhizomes of Polypodium n lycy r rh i za  from a 110 pound 
sample of Claopodium c r i sp i fo l ium;  t h e  rhizomes weighed 1.75 pounds. I 
d i d ' t  keep any q u a n t i t a t i v e  records  f o r  t he  same f e r n  rhizomes i n  
Planiomnium venustum, but  be l i eve  t h a t  it would not r ep re sen t  more than  2% 
i n  the f i r s t  l a r g e  r e c o l l e c t i o n  you rece ived ,  and probably not more than 5% 
i n  one of t h e  WBA c o l l e c t i o n s  we s e n t  you. A s  f a r  a s  I know, e x t r a c t s  of 
Polv~odium n lycv r rh i za  rhizomes were negat ive  i n  the  N C I  screens.  

I noted i n  one l e t t e r  it was pointed out t h a t  mixtures  of mosses may be  a  
f ac to r .  A s  f o r  t he  presence of o the r  spec i e s  of moss, these  probably do not  
c o n s t i t u t e  more than 0.001% of  t he  weight of t h e  samples t h a t  I have 

'gathered. 

Again, thank you f o r  your informat ion ,  and f e e l  f r e e  t o  contac t  us i f  we 
can be of any a s s i s t a n c e  to  you. 

Sincere l y  , 

Richard S p j u t ,  Bo tan i s t ,  M.A. 
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